

CPF – Westlock Chapter Meeting Minutes

January 17, 2019

1. Call to order: 6:37pm

Attendees:, Pierre Ouimet, Krystan Properzi, Jenn Tober, Anna Hebert, Jen Woynorowski, Saison Demitor, Shauna Williston, Rachel Latimer

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of minutes
4. Treasurer's report (Jen W)
Not reported
5. New Business
 - i) Total Members = 26
 - ii) Follow up on French Student exchange
 - Extensive discussion re: hoodies and cost of them
 - Anna **motioned** to spend upto \$500 for hoodies/toques for the Grade 9 French exchange. Jen W seconded, Jenn T opposed. Further discussion including cost, items, and continuing to support all French immersion activities.
 - Motion amended: Jen w **motioned** to spend \$15/hoodie for the grade 9 french exchange. Jenn T seconded, All in favor, none opposed, **passed**.
 - iii) Jenn T reported cash from previous board member has been received and deposited
 - iv) Family dance
 - Discussion re planning for family dance 2019
 - Date = **February 22, 2018**, 7-9 pm
 - Similar format to last year
 - DJ equipment has been donated by Allan Kaufman
 - Admission prices will remain the same (\$2/person, \$5/family)
 - o Discussion re tallying on admission so ensure accurate count
 - Advertising: letter to be sent home, add dance to WES website, CPF Facebook site, WES newsletter, and add to daily announcements
 - o Posters at library/ playgroup
 - Photo booth – plan to do a photo wall instead – Saison to arrange
 - Concession: popcorn, candy, chips, juice – items \$1

- Use Giant Tiger gift card to purchase candy
- Jenn T to purchase items from Costco
- Glowsticks – left over from last year 2/\$1
- Silent auction: Krystan & Jenn T to collect items
 - Will make more bundles this year
 - Names on the tickets
- Lamps: Pierre to source from classrooms
- Supervision: Sign up will be put on Facebook for volunteers
- Set up 5pm onward
- Pierre to ensure doors are disarmed

6. Other items/ questions/ concerns

- i) CPF Jasper weekend
 - Some members are interested in going
- ii) French family night
 - families enjoying it
- iii) Proposal made for looking into French cultural activities
 - March is Alberta Francophonie month
 - There is a mobile maple shake that does maple syrup and games, Jenn will look into pricing
 - Suggestion made to speak with teachers first as they may have something planned
- iv) Question raised re: how to advocate for the program so ensure remains viable
 - discussion re: speaking at the kindergarten orientation (& having a young student speak too)
 - discussed ideas for encouraging French immersion thru junior high
 - discussion re: discontinuation of grade 9 this year with limited notice given to families
 - ? CPF representative at RF parent council
 - youth night, sponsor bowling night for FI youth
 -

6. Next meeting April 16/19

7. Adjourned 7:55pm